Greater Cleveland 1240 West 6th Street
Regional Transit Authority Cleveland, Ohio 44113-1302
Phone: 216-566-5100

riderta.com

MEETING NOTICE

Natice is hereby given that the following meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Cleveland
Regional Transit Authority will take place on Tuesday, June 25, 2024 in the Board Room of the
Authority, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, OH 44113 for consideration of the listed items and
such other items that may properly come before the Board and be acted upon. This meeting will
be live streamed on RTA's Board Page www.RideRTA com/beard via the meeting date for staff
and members of the public. Members of the public may attend in person.

The meeting package will be posted on RTA's website at (www.riderta.com/board), on RTA's
Facebook page, and RTA's Twitter page.

9:00 A.M. Committee of The Whole
e Executive Session Requested — To discuss the results of the 2023 Audit by
the Auditor of the State.

Board of Trustees Meeting — agenda attached

ndia L. Birdsong Terry
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

IBT:tab
Attachment

Scan this QR code to access the meeting schedule, live streams and meeting materials.




AGENDA

RTA COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE BOARD

Tuesday, June 25, 2024

9:00 a.m.

Committee Members:

Roll Call

Executive Session Requested — To discuss the results of the 2023 Audit

Mayor Paul A. Koomar, Chair
Ms. Lauren R. Welch, Vice Chair
Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta

Mr. Stephen M. Love

Rev, Charles P. Lucas

Ms. Deidre Y. McPherson

Ms. Calley Mersmann

Ms. Emily Garr Pacetti

Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman

Mayor David E. Weiss

by the Auditor of the State.

Adjourn



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

19;

AGENDA

RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
Tuesday, June 25, 2024

Call to order
Roll Call
Certification regarding notice of meeting
Approval of the May 21, 2024 Board Meeting minutes
Public comments (2 minutes) on agenda items:
a. In person
b. Phone: 440-276-4600
c. Web form (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and
staff

Board Governance Committee report

Operational Planning & Infrastructure Committee report
e Chair: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Organizational, Services & Performance Monitoring Committee report
s  Chair: Mayor Anthony D. Biasiotta

Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee report
e Chair: Mayor Paul A. Koomar

External and Stakeholder Relations and Advocacy Committee report
e Chair: Rev. Charles P. Lucas

Civilian Oversight Committee (COC)
e Board Liaison: Ms. Lauren R. Welch

Community Advisory Committee (CAC)
s Board Liaison: Ms. Deidre McPherson

Ad Hoc Committee reports:
« Ad Hoc Paratransit Committee — President Charles P. Lucas, Chair
» Ad Hoc Technology Committee — Mr. Jeffrey W. Sleasman, Chair
Introduction of new employees and announcement of promotions

Introduction of resolutions:



RTA Board of Trustees

June 25, 2024
Page 2

2024-42 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-072 with Vehicle Maintenance
Program for the furnishing of remanufactured brake caliper assemblies,
as specified and as required, for a period of two years in an amount not to
exceed $623,154.00 (General Fund, Fleet Management Department
budget)

2024-43 - Authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to
enter into an agreement with Medina County to exchange operating funds
for Medina County's capital grant funds and to provide for Medina County
to fund a portion of the cost of GCRTA's 251 Flyer Route

2024-44 - Authorizing the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority to
enter into a joint development agreement with Miceli Dairy Products Co.,
an Ohio Corporation, followed by a purchase and sale agreement in the
amount of six thousand dollars ($6,000.000) for property known as a
portion of Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 126-23-021
located along the Blue and Green Line Rapid Transit Corridor between
East 90" Street and East 92" Street in Cleveland, Ohio 44104

2024-45 - Removing Chapters 640 Introduction, 652 Computer Use, and
654 Subpoenas and Indemnification of Employees from the Codified
Rules and Regulations of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority

2024-46 - To amend the Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Revenues and
Appropriations, as adopted in Resolution No. 2023-103, to provide for an
increase in the appropriation for the Law Enforcement Fund in the amount
of $25,000

2024-47 - Appointment of two members to the Civilian Oversight
Committee

16. Secretary-Treasurer's Report:

General Fund Revenue — May 31, 2024 compared to May 31, 2023
General Fund Revenue — period ending May 31, 2024 compared to
budget

Sales & Use Tax Receipts Report budgeted during 2024, actual receipts
through June 2024

Inventory of Treasury Investments as of May 31, 2024

Debt Service Schedule and Status of Bond Retirement Fund (cash basis)
as of May 31, 2024

Summary of Investment Performance, Year to Date through May 31,
2024

Report on Investment Earnings (cash basis) as of May 31, 2024
Composition of Investment Portfolio as of May 31, 2024

Banking and Financial Relationships as of May 31, 2024

17. General Manager's Report



RTA Board of Trustees
June 25, 2024

Page 3

18.

10

20.

21.

22.

23.

President's Report
Old Business
New Business

Public comments (2 minutes) on public transit related items:
a. In person
b. Phone: 440-276-4600
c. Web form (1 comment limit) Comments will be forwarded to Board and

staff

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, July 30, 2024 in the
Board Room of the Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street,
Cleveland, Ohio 44113. This meeting will be live-streamed on RTA's Board page
(www.RideRTA.com/board) by clicking the meeting date. The public is welcome
to attend in person.

Adjournment



Minutes
RTA Board of Trustees Meeting
10:04 a.m. May 21, 2024

Board Members: Koomar (Chair), Welch (Vice Chair), Love, McPherson, Mersmann, Pacetti,
Sleasman, Weiss

Not present: Biasiotta, Lucas

Staff: Bennett, Birdsong Terry, Burney, Caver, Coffey, Dangelo, Davidson, Fesler, Fleig, Ford-
Marshall, Garofoli, Gautam, Jones(Diana), Jones(Chief), Kirkland, Lincoln, Miller, Miranda, Mothes,
Rusnov, Schipper, Talley, Togher, Walker-Minor, Young

Public: Bingaman, Gibbons, Katanovic, Loh, Rubin, Sopko

The meeting was called to order at 10:04 a.m. There were eight (8) Board members present.

It was advised that notice of this meeting had been posted more than twenty-four hours in advance of
the meeting, that the usual notification had been given the news media and other interested persons,
and that all requirements of the Ohio Revised Code and Rules and Bylaws of this Board regarding

notice of meeting had been complied with.

Minutes

President Koomar stated that the minutes from the April 16, 2024 Board Meeting had been previously
distributed and reviewed, and asked whether there were any additions and/or corrections. There
were no corrections. It was moved and seconded. The minutes were approved.

Public Comments — Agenda ltems

1. Steven Katanovic — Bus ads are too bright. Install shades on buses to block the ads.

2. Airric Stewart — NextGen surveys responses were not addressed. The customer service
survey is still not working. The 15A should be put into service based on his recommendation.
Provide the numbers that the percentages are based on in the TRACTION report.

3. Bryan Hagar — There are lots of homeless on the HealthLine. The operators on route 40 and
9 drive erratically. The Red Line is leaving customers behind.

4, lsaac Shimsky-Agosto (webform) - The board will vote today on renewing the contract with
Masabi. Despite the fact that it is time for a new contract, EZFare still has not been fully
implemented across RTA's system. While | am happy to hear that testing of the e-ticket
scanners for Tower City will begin soon, that apparently still leaves 12 months before they are
in operation. | am sure that RTA's staff has done the best they could do over the course of this
project, but it is concerning that, despite their best, this has taken as long as it has. | urge RTA
to move with all possible speed to bring the Tower City e-ticket scanners into operation, and to
see what lessons can be learned from this project to improve future projects.

5. Michael Harney (webform) - Good morning. | live in Cleveland and I've ridden on RTA almost
my whole life. | heard that there were plans to finally add eTicket scanners at the Tower City
station. That is exciting news, but it concerns me that the timeline for this may be up to a year.
Quite a few people | know who use the Transit app to pay their fare have faced obstacles



RTA Board of Trustees
May 21, 2024
Page 2 of 5

catching the rapid from Tower City, because there was no attendant there to check their
tickets. I've really appreciated the effort RTA has put into supporting eTickets the past couple
of years, and with everything else RTA has been doing to make them a viable option for riders,
| really hope there is a possibility to fast-track this process. The sooner we can eliminate
issues like what | described, the better. Thank you.

Mayor Koomar added that RTA management reviewed Mr. Stewart's comments. A presentation was
made at the last Board meeting. The goal of NextGen was to provide increased opportunities for
ridership for customers to get to work, hospitals and retail locations. Some of his suggestions would
indicate a lesser level of service to key areas such as Marymount Hospital, shopping and arts areas
and would potentially decrease some of those rush hour commuting needs. The area served by the
bus lines Mr. Stewart mentioned which had 5 days of service prior to NextGen; now have 7 days of
service. A transfer is involved but the overall needs of the Authority have made great strides. At this
point, there will not be any changes.

Committee Reports

Ms. Welch said the Civilian Oversight Committee (COC) is filling open positions. Anyone interested is
encouraged to apply. The committee will meet Tues, May 28 at 5 p.m. Mayor Weiss said the Ad Hoc
Compensation Committee will meet Wed, May 29 at 3 p.m. It will be in executive session. Mr.
Sleasman said the Ad Hoc Technology Committee will meet Mon, June 17 at 3 p.m. in the Board
Room. It will be livestreamed.

Introduction of New Employees/Promotions

There were 40 new hires and 8 promotions. Their names are listed on the PowerPoint presentation.

Introduction of Resolutions

A. 2024-35 - Authorizing Contract No, 2023-167 with Castle Heating & Air, Inc. for
Woodhill Garage HVU Replacement, as specified, in an amount not to exceed
$129,900.00 (RTA Capital Fund, Engineering & Project Development Department
budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Mr. Love and
approved by unanimous vote.

B. 2024-36 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-20 with Jadco Construction Services, Inc. for
Main Office Building Parking Garage Repairs, as specified, in an amount not to exceed
$423,000.00 (RTA Development Fund, Engineering & Project Development
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mayor Weiss, seconded by
Mr. Sleasman and approved by unanimously vote.

C. 2024-37 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-048 with UKG Kronos Systems, LLC to
provide Annual Maintenance, Software Subscription and Support Services for a period
of one year in an amount not to exceed $148,518.05 (General Fund, Management
Information Services Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms,
Mersmann, seconded by Ms. Welch and approved by unanimous vote.

D. 2024-38 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-77 with Johnson Controls Fire Protection LP
to provide Fire and Safety Inspection and Testing through the State of Ohio,
Department of Administrative Services, Cooperative Purchasing Program, in an
amount not exceed $687,117.36 for a three-year period, and in amounts not to exceed
$229,039.12 and $249,039.12 for each of two option years, respectively, for a total



RTA Board of Trustees
May 21, 2024
Page 3 of 5

five-year contract amount not to exceed $1,165,195.60. (General Fund, Transit Police
Department budget), the adoption of which was moved by Ms. McPherson, seconded
by Mr. Sleasman and approved by unanimous vote.

E. 2024-39 - Authorizing Contract No. 2024-080 with Masabi LLC to provide EZFare
Mobile Ticketing Services in a total contract amount not to exceed $1,200,000.00 for a
period of two years (General Fund, Management Information Services Department
budget), the adoption of which was moved by Mr, Sleasman, seconded by Ms. Welch
and approved by unanimous vote.

F. 2024-40 - Repealing Chapters 1066 Promotional Activities and 1094 Newspaper
Dispensing Box Policy and amending Chapters 470 Real Estate Policies and 850
Public Assembly on Authority property of the Codified Rules and Regulations of the
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, the adoption of which was moved by
Mayor Weiss, seconded by Mr. Love and approved by unanimous vote.

G. 2024-41 — Appropriating the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority's
expenditures or outlays for the Fiscal Year ("FY") 2025 Capital Improvement Budget,
the adoption of which was moved by Ms. Welch, seconded by Mayor Weiss and
approved by unanimous vote.

Secretary-Treasurer's Report

Rajan D. Gautam, Deputy General Manager of Finance and Secretary-Treasurer gave the report.
The Federal Open Market Committee met on April 30 and May 1. Interest rates remain steady at
5.5% as the FOMC continues to keep an eye on the changing economic conditions. They meet again
on June 11 and 12. They've stated that they will continue to fight to restore price stability. At this
time the FOMC does not expect to reduce the target rates until they are confident that inflation is
moving towards the 2% mark.

April 2024 ridership was 17.6% higher when compared to 2023. YTD itis up 11.5%. Comparative
YTD ridership going back to 2019 is 10.5 million. Compared to 2024 ridership, it is 2.6 million below
the pre COVID levels or a 24.7% decrease. April fare revenue was 13.5% above the previous month.
It is 31.7% above the budgeted amount. Compared to pre COVID levels, it is still down $2.1 million
on a YTD basis or 17.2%. May 2024 sales tax receipts are flat. On a YTD basis it is 0.5% lower
compared to the previous year. YTD comparing 2024 to 2023, 12 of the 23 categories were positive.
Online sales are 6.6% higher. Regular and statewide sales are 0.01% higher. Motor vehicles and
motor craft are 3.6% lower.

Mayor Weiss heard from the State that sales tax has been flat to down over the |ast few months, Mr.
Gautam said on a YTD basis it is 0.5% lower than the previous year. Ridership continues to make
strides but is 24.7% below pre-COVID levels. Ms. Pacetti asked how our ridership compares to other
transit agencies pre-COVID. Mr. Gautam said our ridership is better. Ms. Terry added that previously
when this data was shared with the Board, our numbers were significantly better. The fluctuation of
the different agencies with different modes muddled the data. RTA led the pack in our size category.
Compared to the larger transit systems, they are noticing a different fluctuation by mode based on
political climate, economics, return to work and safety and security. Ms. Terry wants to get riders
back permanently. Other systems are offering free rides to increase ridership. Investment in
infrastructure and quality of the service will garner a long-term return on investment. She suggested
an annual comparison might be helpful.



RTA Board of Trustees
May 21, 2024
Page 4 of 5

General Manager/CEQO Report

India L. Birdsong Terry, General Manager, CEO gave the report. RTA participated in the Cleveland
Cavaliers 1% Annual Employee Resource Group Summit. RTA has four ERGs (Elevating Women
Together, Pride, Latinos Unidos and Veterans). The Office of Business Development (OBD)
partnered with Conference of Minority Transportation Officials (COMTQ) and National Association of
Minaority Contractors to hold a Banking Forum at the Main Office, April 25. Topics included Financial
Literacy, Banking Relationships, Funding Opportunities and Barriers to Accessing Capital.

RTA received the Government Finance Officers’ Association Distinguished Budget Presentation
award April 29, 2024. Only 8 of 1,651 agencies received the award. RTA has received the award for
the 36th consecutive years. Ms. Terry participated in the CollaboRx Initiative: Nature Based
Education Forum, April 29. This was a day-long forum focused on organizational and educational
collaboration to help mitigate the social drivers of health for underserved populations, in grades PK
through 6" grade. Ms. Terry and staff visited the ODOT HQ in Columbus, Ohio, April 30. The
purpose of the meeting was to focus on GCRTA's capital projects priorities, funding opportunities, and
strengthening relationships with ODOT leadership.

|da Ford-Marshall, Talent Acquisition Manager was recognized by the YWCA on May 7 as a Women
of Professional Excellence Reception. Ms. Ford-Marshall was recognized and awarded for her
enthusiasm and stellar execution of recruitment and workforce development initiatives at GCRTA.

Ms. Terry was interviewed on the Transit Voices Podcast with Ben Whitaker, May 8. Discussion
topics included technology, enhancing transit accessibility, importance of employee benefits and
holistic approach to employee retention strategy. Ms. Terry was on a panel for Connect NE Ohio
2024 on May 16, 2024. This was a day-long conference that brings together leaders in the healthcare
industry and community to advance the goal of community health and well-being in Northeast Ohio.

RTA will host the American Public Transportation Association (APTA) Rail Conference, June 2-5.
RTA team members will be on several panels such as Workforce Development, Railcar Replacement,
TRACTION = Performance Management and Transit Cooperative Research Program (TCRP).
Special tours for conference attendees include Northern Ohio Railway Museum and Veterans
Memorial Bridge.

President's Report

Mayor Koomar thanked the Board for keeping him and the Board Administrator informed of any
absences for quorum purposes. Information on the Rail Conference was provided to the Board.
Board members who are not registered can access the sessions with their RTA badge.

Public Comments — public transit related items

1. Airric Stewart — The 50 bus would complement the 19 and 48 buses, 1 hour service. The 15A
would go to public libraries, colleges and public schools and hospitals.

2. Jason Zhang (online) - Would love to see more articulated buses on the 51, especially during
rush. Right now, the bus gets so full sometimes that some passengers can't get on. |
understand there are plans to upgrade this route in the future, but running artics on this route
is a quick way to improve ride quality right now. Is there any plan to modify the service to allow
for greater capacity? The flashing eastbound train light at W.25th-Ohio City is also stuck in the
solid "train arriving" signal for almost a whole month. Is there any plan to fix that?




RTA Board of Trustees
May 21, 2024
Page 5 of 5

Upcoming Meetings

The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, June 25, 2024 in the Board Room of the
Authority, Root-McBride Building, 1240 West Sixth Street, Cleveland, Ohio 44113. This meeting will
be live streamed on RTA's Board page (www.RideRTA.com/board) by selecting the meeting date.
The public is welcome to attend in person.

The meeting was adjourned at 10:47 a.m.

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
100-326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:

CONTRACT: FURNISHING OF REMANUFACTURED BRAKE CALIPER | 2024-42
ASSEMBLIES, AS SPECIFIED AND AS REQUIRED, FOR [Date.

A PERIOD OF TWO YEARS June 20, 2024
VENDOR: VEHICLE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM mgﬁ;g;nifrit
Department

AMOUNT:  NOT TO EXCEED $623,154.00 FOR TWO YEARS

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval O Review/Comment O Information Only 0O Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will allow the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority”) to enter into a contract for the furnishing of remanufactured brake caliper assemblies,
as specified and as required, for a period of two (2) years.

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This is a procurement for brake caliper assemblies used on the
Authority’s Gillig bus fleet. The frequent stop and go of the coaches on city routes necessitates the
repair and replacement of the brake calipers.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: The Invitation for Bid (“IFB") was posted on the Authority's
Procurement web site and advertised in the local newspapers. Thirteen interested parties
downloaded the solicitation package. Four responsive bids were received on May 22, 2024, The
total bid from Vehicle Maintenance Program has been determined by the Procurement Department
to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder.

Vehicle Maintenance Program

Estimated Extended Total
Description OEM p/n Annual Usage Cost Per Unit | Cost
Left Disc Brake Caliper EX225H301R Year 1 350 | & 445.11 s 155,788.50

| Right Disc Brake Caliper EX225H302R Year 1 350 | § 445.11 S 155,788.50

Left Disc Brake Caliper EX225H301R Year 2 350 | § 445.11 5 155,788.50
Right Disc Brake Caliper EX225H302R Year 2 350 | § 445.11 5 155,788.50
Total Bid Price Two Years S 623,154.00
Gillig LLC.

Estimated Extended Total
Description QEM p/n Annual Usage Cost Per Unit | Cost
Left Disc Brake Caliper EX225H301R Year 1 350 | 5 448.72 S 157,052.00
Right Disc Brake Caliper EX225H302R Year 1 350 | § 448.72 s 157,052.00
Left Disc Brake Caliper EX225H301R Year 2 350 | § 448.72 S 157,052.00
Right Disc Brake Caliper EX225H302R Year 2 350 | & 448,72 5 157,052.00
Total Bid Price Two Years 5 628,208.00




Staff Summary & Comments

Brake Caliper Assemblies

Page 2

Neopart

Estimated Extended Total
Description OEM p/n Annual Usage Cost Per Unit | Cost
Left Disc Brake Caliper EX225H301R Year 1 350 | § 599.81 5 209,933.50
Right Disc Brake Caliper EX225H302R Year 1 350 | $ 599.81 5 209,933.50
Left Disc Brake Caliper EX225H301R Year 2 350 | & 599.81 S 209,933.50
Right Disc Brake Caliper EX225H302R Year 2 350 [ § 599.81 5 209,933.50
Total Bid Price Two Years S £39,734.00
Kirks Automotive

Estimated Extended Total
Description OEM p/n Annual Usage Cost Per Unit | Cost
Left Disc Brake Caliper EX225H301R Year 1 350 | S 880.00 5 308,000.00
Right Disc Brake Caliper EX225H302R Year 1 350 | & 8B0.00 5 308,000.00
Left Disc Brake Caliper EX225H301R Year 2 350 [ & 880.00 s 308,000.00
Right Disc Brake Caliper EX225H302R Year 2 350 | & 880.00 5 308,000.00
Total Bid Price Two Years S 1,232,000.00

4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

A price analysis has been performed, and the Procurement Depariment has determined the Total
Bid Price for two years from Vehicle Maintenance Program to be fair and reasonable to the
Authority.

AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: All requirements have been met. A 0% DBE goal
was established for this procurement due to the lack of certified DBE firms.

POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: This procurement will be funded through the General Fund, Fleet
Management Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $623,154.00 for a period of two
years. The total bid price is approximately 50% below the budget estimate.

ALTERNATIVES: Reject this offer. Rejection of this offer would require the Authority to buy lesser
quantities at a higher price.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the offer of Vehicle Maintenance Program be
accepted and the resolution adopted authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to
enter into a contract.

ATTACHMENT: None
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the availability

of funds, legal form and conformance with the Procurement
requirements.

- %%-

?&’Eneral Manager, Chief Eﬁut% Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-42

AUTHORIZING CONTRACT NO. 2024-072 WITH VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
PROGRAM FOR THE FURNISHING OF REMANUFACTURED BRAKE
CALIPER ASSEMBLIES, AS SPECIFIED AND AS REQUIRED, FOR A PERIOD
OF TWO YEARS IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $623,154.00 (GENERAL
FUND, FLEET MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT BUDGET)

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”) requires the
furnishing of remanufactured brake caliper assemblies for the Gillig fleet; and

WHEREAS, the bid of Vehicle Maintenance Program, located at 3595 N. Dixie Highway
Bay 7, Boca Raton, Florida 33431 for the furnishing of remanufactured brake caliper
assemblies, as specified and as required, for a period of two years was received on May 22,
2024, at unit prices resulting in a total contract amount not to exceed $623,154.00; and

WHEREAS, the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer deems the bid of Vehicle
Maintenance Program to be the lowest responsive bid from a responsible bidder and
recommends acceptance thereof by the Board of Trustees.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the bid of Vehicle Maintenance Program for the furnishing of
remanufactured brake caliper assemblies, as specified and as required, for a period of two
years be and the same is hereby accepted.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer of the Authority be and
she is hereby authorized to enter into a contract with Vehicle Maintenance Program, for the
furnishing of remanufactured brake caliper assemblies, as specified and as required, for a
period of two years.

Section 3. This contract shall be payable from the General Fund, Fleet Management
Department budget, in an amount not to exceed $623,154.00 for a period of two years.

Section 4. That said contract shall be binding upon and an obligation of the Authority
contingent upon future funding, compliance by the contractor to the specifications and addenda,
thereto, if any, the Affirmative Action Plan adopted by the Board of Trustees; bonding and
insurance requirements; and all applicable laws relating to contractual obligations of the

Authority.

Section 5. That the Authority's Board of Trustees expects that Vehicle Maintenance
Program will attempt to exceed the 0% minimum DBE goal assigned to this procurement.

Section 6. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: June 25, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary- Treasurer



Greater Cleveland Interoffice Memo
Regional Transit Authority

To: Mayor Paul A. Koomar, President
and Members, Board of Trustees

From: India L. Birdsong Terry ‘
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

Date: June 20, 2024

Subject: Medina Agreement

At the June 25, 2024 Board Meeting the Board will be asked to act on a resolution
authorizing the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer to enter into an agreement with
Medina County to exchange $1,177,155 in Section 5307 funds for local dollars. These are
funds from 2022 and 2023 which were allocated to Medina County Public Transit ("MCPT").
MCPT is in need of operating funds and has requested GCRTA to accept the funds on their
behalf as capital dollars in exchange for local dollars.

MCPT has agreed to pay a portion of the cost of the Route 251 Flyer in the amount of
$72,000 for 2024, which will be deducted from the payment to MCPT.

This is an annual transaction which has been approved by the FTA. 2024 will be the final
year for this transaction. Based on the 2020 Census, Medina County Public Transit was
deemed to transition from an Urban to a Rural Transit Agency and will no longer be a
designated recipient of Cleveland UZA funding allocations. Therefore, Medina County
Public Transit will not have the capital allocated funding available to exchange with GCRTA
for operating funds.

Please contact me at 216-356-3100 if you have questions or require additional information prior
to Tuesday's meeting.

ILB:cw



Form 100- @ Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO 2024-43
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH MEDINA COUNTY TO EXCHANGE Date:

OPERATING FUNDS FOR MEDINA COUNTY'S CAPITAL GRANT FUNDS AND | jyne 20. 2024
TO PROVIDE FOR MEDINA COUNTY TO FUND A PORTION OF THE COST OF ————
GCRTA'S 251 FLYER ROUTE Initiator: Finance

ACTION REQUEST:;
& Approval O Review/Comment O Infarmation Only 0O Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will authorize an agreement between Medina County and the
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“GCRTA”) to exchange capital funds allocated to
Medina County Public Transit ("“MCPT") under 49 U.S.C. 5307 ("Section 5307") for operating
funds. The agreement will also provide for Medina County to fund a portion of the cost of
GCRTA's 251 Flyer Route.

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: This resolution will authorize the General Manager, Chief
Executive Officer to enter into an agreement with Medina County to exchange a portion of
MCPT's Section 5307 capital funds for local dollars. The Federal Transit Administration
(“FTA") allocated $255,440.00 in 2022 Section 5307 funds and $921,715.00 in 2023 Section
5307 funds, for a total of $1,177,155.00, to MCPT. MCPT has asked GCRTA to exchange
these funds because its need for operating funds outweighs its need for capital funds. The
agreement also states that $72,000.00 will be deducted from the transfer to MCPT to pay for a
portion of the cost of the 251 Flyer Route for 2024.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

4.0 AFFIRMATIVE ACTION / DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

5.0 POLICY IMPACT: Does not apply.

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: The economic impact on GCRTA will be an increase of
$1,177,155.00 in federal funds to the RTA Development Fund and a decrease of
$1,105,155.00 in the RTA General Fund, Department 43 Pass Thru Account.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: GCRTA could reject MCPT's request and risk losing the use of these funds
in the Cleveland urbanized area due to MCPT's inability to use the funding for capital

expenditures.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: Itis recommended that the resolution be adopted to ensure that the
Cleveland urbanized area does not forfeit these funds.

9.0 ATTACHMENT: Draft agreement with Medina County

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the availability of
funds, legal form and conformance with the Procurement requirements.

Genergl Manager, Chief Executiv cer



AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY AND
BOARD OF MEDINA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS FOR EXCHANGE OF
FUNDS

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into as ofthisc’;zv‘}"day ofria ;:g;l \ , 2024 by and
between the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (hereinafter the "Authority”
or "GCRTA"), having an office located at 1240 West g Strest, Cleveland, Ohio 44113 and the
Board of Medina County Commissioners, (hereinafter "Grantee") whose business address is
144 N. Broadway St., Medina, Ohio 44256 (collectively, the "Parties”).

WITNESSETH: THAT

WHEREAS, the Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") apportions funds each year to
urbanized areas in Ohio under 49 U.S.C. 5307 ("Section 5307") based on their transit and other

data; and

WHEREAS, transit systems have three years to obligate their apportioned funds or the
funds will lapse and return to FTA; and

WHEREAS, Medina County Public Transit ("MCPT") is a public transit system operated
by Grantes,; and

WHEREAS, FTA apportioned Section 5307 funds for FFY 2022 and FFY 2023 to MCPT
but MCPT will not be able to utilize all of these funds; and

WHEREAS, MCPT has a need for operating funds, but FTA funds apportioned to large
urbanized areas cannot be used by any transit system for operating expenses, and

WHEREAS, GCRTA can arrange to accept Section 5307 funds from FTA on behalf of
MCPT and supply local dollars in exchange for those funds; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA has agreed to supply local dollars to MCPT In exchange for the
Section 5307 funds from FTA; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA is providing 12 months of transportation services known as the
251 Flyer Route (“Transportation Services") from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024,

for a total cost of $72,000.00; and

WHEREAS, Grantee wishes to have GCRTA provide the Transportation Services for
calendar year 2024; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA is willing to provide and Grantee is willing to pay for the
Transportation Services during calendar year 2024 at the rate of $6,000.00 per month, totaling

$72,000.00 for 2024,

NOW. THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter set forth, this
Agreement is made to set forth the terms and conditions upon which GCRTA will accept Section
5307 funds from FTA on behalf of Grantee and disburse local dollars ("Operating Funds") to
Grantee and the terms and conditions under which Grantee will use the Operating Funds.



SECTION 1: Based upon mutual consent between the Grantee and GCRTA, GCRTA
will apply for and accept Two Hundred Fifty-five Thousand Four Hundred Forty Dollars
($255,440.00) of 2022 Section 5307 funds and Nine Hundred twenty-one Thousand Seven
Hundred Fifteen Dollars ($921,715.00) of 2023 Section 5307 funds, for a total of One Million
One Hundred Seventy-seven Thousand One Hundred Fifty-five Dollars ($1,177,155.00) on
behalf of Grantee. GCRTA agrees to administer the federal funds pursuant to and in
accordance with the terms of the applicable FTA grant agreement and conditions and within its
capital program.

SECTION 2: Upon receipt of the Section 5307 funds from FTA, GCRTA will transfer
One Million One Hundred Five Thousand One Hundred Fifty-five Dallars ($1,105,155.00) in
Operating Funds to Grantee, which is the One Million One Hundred Seventy-seven Thousand
One Hundred Fifty-five Dollars ($1,177,155.00) requested less Seventy-two Thousand Dollars
($72,000.00) for Transportation Services to be provided during 2024.

SECTION 3: The Grantee agrees to use the Operating Funds only for the purpose of
public transportation.

SECTION 4: The Parties agree that this Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the Parties hereto, that there are no agreements or understandings, implied or
expressed, except as specifically set forth below, and that all prior agreements and
understandings are merged into and contained in this Agreement.

SECTION 5: The Grantee shall be responsible for and hold GCRTA harmless from and
against all findings for recovery issued by FTA or any other agency of competent jurisdiction,
and any and all other claims, actions, judgments, costs, penalties, liabilities, damages, losses
and expenses related to the application and/or disbursement of funds on behalf of Grantee
under this Agreement or any misappropriation or use of the Operating Funds that is not in
accordance with the terms of this agreement up to the total sum of funds transferred pursuant to
this Agreement.

SECTION 6: All notices to be given pursuant to this Agreement shall be sufficient if given
in writing, delivered in person, delivered by bonded delivery service or sent by registered or
certified mail, postage prepaid, and in any case addressed to the respective party at its postal
address or al such other address or addresses each may hereafter designate in writing. Notices
sent by delivery service or commercial carrier shall be deemed effective and complete at the
time of acceptance by delivery service or posting in accordance herewith. Notice shall be
delivered or mailed to the parties al the addresses below.

Board of Medina County Commissioners Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
Shannon Rine India L. Birdsong Terry

Director, Medina County Public Transit General Manager, Chief Executive Officer
8094 Wedgewood Rd. 1240 West 6" Street

Medina, Ohio 44256 Cleveland, Ohio 441113

With a copy to the Deputy General Manager
for Legal Affairs



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties, hereto have caused this Agreement to be made,
effective as of the _22 14t N day of rilﬁf“ctl , 2024, by their respective duly authorized
officials.

Board of Medina County Commissioners
A O WYels

Stephen D. Hambley
President of the Board

Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

India L. Birdsong Terry
General Manager, Chief Executive Officer

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM AND
CORRECTNESS:

Janet E. Burney, General Counsel
Deputy General Manager for Legal
Affairs



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-43

AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER, CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO
ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH MEDINA COUNTY TO EXCHANGE
OPERATING FUNDS FOR MEDINA COUNTY'S CAPITAL GRANT FUNDS AND
TO PROVIDE FOR MEDINA COUNTY TO FUND A PORTION OF THE COST
OF GCRTA'S 251 FLYER ROUTE

WHEREAS, the Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") apportions funds each year to the
urban transit systems in Ohio under 49 USC 5307 ("Section 5307"), based on their transit data;
and

WHEREAS, Medina County operates Medina County Public Transit (‘MCPT"), an urban
public transit system; and

WHEREAS, Medina County is in need of operating funds and, as a large, urbanized
transit system under the Cleveland urbanized area, it cannot use its federal funds for operating

expenses; and

WHEREAS, Medina County has asked the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
("GCRTA") to apply for and accept its share of federal Section 5307 capital funds and disburse
operating funds to Medina County for fiscal year 2024; and

WHEREAS, Medina County wishes to have GCRTA provide transportation services
known as the 251 Flyer Route during 2024, and

WHEREAS, Medina County is willing to provide a portion of the cost of operating
GCRTA's 251 Flyer Route; and

WHEREAS, GCRTA is willing to enter into an agreement with Medina County that
provides for GCRTA to apply for and accept Medina County's share of federal Section 5307
capital funds and disburse operating funds to Medina County for fiscal year 2024 as well as for
Medina County to provide a share of the funding for GCRTA's 251 Flyer Route for fiscal year
2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit
Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
execute an agreement with Medina County for (1) GCRTA to apply for and accept Medina
County's share of federal Section 5307 capital funds and disburse operating funds to Medina
County for fiscal years 2022 and 2023, and (2) Medina County to provide a share of the funding
for GCRTA's 251 Flyer Route during 2024.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
apply for a portion of Medina County's share of federal Section 5307 capital funds, use the
federal funds in its capital program and disburse an equal amount, less Medina County's share
of the funding for GCRTA's 251 Flyer Route, in operating funds to Medina County.



Resolution No. 2024-43
Page 2

Section 3. That Medina County shall use the operating funds only for the purpose of
public transportation and shall be responsible for and hold the GCRTA harmless for any claims
relating to the exchange of funds or misappropriation of the operating funds.

Section 4. That the economic impact on GCRTA will be an increase of $1,177,155.00 in
federal funds to the RTA Development Fund and a decrease of $1,105,155.00 in the RTA
General Fund, Department 43 Pass Thru Account.

Section 5. That this resolution is effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: June 25, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



326

STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

Form 100- @ Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

01-12-22

TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
CONTRACTS: JOINT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT FOLLOWED BY | 2024-44

AGREEMENT FOR SALE OF A PORTION OF Date:
PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER 123-23-021 LOCATED | ° 0 ooos
BETWEEN EAST 90™ STREET AND EAST 920 !
STREET IN CLEVELAND, OH

DEVELOPER: MICELI DAIRY PRODUCTS CO., AN OHIO |nitiator:
CORPORATION Programming and
Planning
PRICE: $6,000.00 AS DETERMINED BY AN MAI APPRAISAL

REPORT AND CONFIRMED BY A REVIEW APPRAISAL
REPORT

ACTION REQUEST:
X Approval [1 Review/Comment [1 Information Only [ Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0
5.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: The resolution seeks approval from the Board of Trustees (“Board”) of the
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("“GCRTA") for the sale of a 0.1086-acre portion
of 9.25-acre parcel of property, known as Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 126-
23-021 (the “Property”), along the Blue and Green Rapid Transit Lines. The Property is
located between East 90" Street and East 82™ Street in Cleveland, Ohio 44104. The sale of
this unused, vacant portion of property will result from a joint development agreement between
GCRTA and Miceli Dairy Products Co (“Miceli"), thereby creating mutual benefits between the
parties.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: Miceli operates a dairy production and distribution business
headquartered at 2720 East 90" Street, Cleveland, OH 44104, with operations in multiple
buildings on parcels between Buckeye Road and the Property. Miceli intends to further
develop its parcels for business expansion. The sale of the Property to Miceli (or its affiliated
entity) will allow the Miceli parcels to be contiguous and facilitate this expansion. GCRTA and
Miceli expect to mutually benefit from this sale. Miceli will benefit from the expansion of its
commercial capacity. GCRTA will benefit from enhanced ridership through Miceli's job
creation efforts and participation in GCRTA's Commuter Advantage Program. New and
existing Miceli employees have access to the nearby Buckeye-Woodhill Rapid Transit Station
and service from two bus lines. Miceli will pay all costs of this real estate transaction.

To help facilitate this transaction and the real estate development process, GCRTA may offer
Miceli a temporary right of entry agreement for Property access to complete due diligence and
other development requirements. GCRTA will inform Federal Transit Administration ("FTA") of
the sale of the split parcel and advise FTA that the property is not needed for transit purposes.
FTA prior concurrence for this transaction is not required due to the small size of this
transaction. A final determination will be made to identify if any federal interest remains in the
Property. If so, FTA will be reimbursed for its proportionate share and the remaining balance
will be reinvested in GCRTA's capital program.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: This proposed sale is consistent with GCRTA's real estate policies and joint
development goals.




Staff Summary & Comments
Proposed Property Sale to Miceli Dairy Products
Page 2

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The purchase price of $6,000.00 is supported by an MAI| appraisal and
confirmed by a review appraisal report. The sale will eliminate current and future operational
costs to maintain this vacant and unused portion of property.

ALTERNATIVES: GCRTA can refuse to sell the Property resulting in limitations to the
proposed Miceli business expansion plan. If no sale occurs, the Property will continue to be
owned and maintained by GCRTA. Due to the land locked location, the Property has limited
open market value.

RECOMMENDATION: This proposed property sale was discussed at the June 11, 2024,
meeting of the Audit, Safety Compliance and Real Estate Committee. Staff recommends the
proposed joint development agreement and subsequent sale of a portion of Permanent Parcel
Number 126-23-021 to Miceli to support this joint development effort.

ATTACHMENT: A. Property Location Map

Recommended and certified as appropriate to the
availability of funds, Iegal form, and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

S —

P L el P ;
gneral Manager, Chief Exetu




AW ML SO ALNTSS VODHYAND SN zﬁv_._.an_.mu—__-__d.z o4 338N 38 oL |_..U2 W“ d%IN SIHL
SIIA I UT| | ey zmsese o wauro semce
. 24 you few jo few dew siyy uo Jeadde jeu) siade] ejeq Kjuo saususal Joj 51 . E—
uab d ]
bc:oU Dmor_n.h:u pue 3)1s Bumddew jausau) ve Woly pndino wies pajesaust Jasn e sidew siy | 1594002

asayds el oy IOVRIIBN Q3 FOEL SO

“unipalong

123led ]

auIs|uas pae|d -
fen, 30 Wby —
sanledioung ]
puaba

e/ L9 ‘peiead] s1eq

saJoe 801’0 - Baly aseyaind pesodoid

uoneosoT Adedold - y Jusawyoepy




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-44

AUTHORIZING THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT
AUTHORITY TO ENTER INTO A JOINT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH
MICELI DAIRY PRODUCTS CO., AN OHIO CORPORATION, FOLLOWED BY A
PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT IN THE AMOUNT OF SIX THOUSAND
DOLLARS ($6,000.000) FOR PROPERTY KNOWN AS A PORTION OF
CUYAHOGA COUNTY PERMANENT PARCEL NUMBER 126-23-021
LOCATED ALONG THE BLUE AND GREEN LINE RAPID TRANSIT
CORRIDOR BETWEEN EAST 90™ STREET AND EAST 92"° STREET IN
CLEVELAND, OHIO 44104

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("GCRTA") is the owner of
record of the land located along the Blue and Green Line Rapid Transit corridor between East
90" Street and East 92™ Street Cleveland, Ohio 44104, which is a portion of Cuyahoga County
Permanent Parcel Number 126-23-021 (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Property was acquired by GCRTA in 1981 from the Consolidated Rail
Corporation pursuant to an agreement to purchase a total of 21 acres; and

WHEREAS, the Property is not currently used to support current or any future transit
operations and services; and

WHEREAS, an agreement for joint development between GCRTA and Miceli Dairy
Products Co. ("Miceli") consistent with current GCRTA real estate policies and joint
development goals and objectives will initiate and govern the sale and use of the Property; and

WHEREAS, the sale of the Property will facilitate the business expansion of Miceli
resulting in job creation and increased transit ridership consistent with the real estate and joint
development goals of both GCRTA and the Federal Transit Administration (“FTA"); and

WHEREAS, as part of an agreement between the parties, Miceli will participate in
GCRTA's Commuter Advantage Program resulting in increased transit ridership; and

WHEREAS, industrial use of the Property was determined to be the highest and best
use in accordance with current joint development goals and objectives.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the Property located between East 90" Street and East 92" Street
along the Blue and Green Line Rapid Transit corridor in Cleveland, Ohio 44104 and further
identified as a portion of Cuyahoga County Permanent Parcel Number 126-23-021 is hereby
declared gqualified and eligible for joint development purposes.

Section 2. That the General Manager, Chief Executive Officer is hereby authorized to
execute a joint development agreement with Miceli Dairy Products Co. and to subsequently
execute a purchase and sale agreement and all other documents required to sell and transfer
the Property and any documents as needed to effectuate a joint development agreement.



Resolution No. 2024-44
Page 2 '

Section 3. That the purchase price of Six Thousand Dollars ($6,000.00) is the fair
market value of the Property as determined by the MAI property appraisal report and confirmed
by the review appraisal report.

Section 4. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: June 25, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

326 @ STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS

01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:

2024-45

REMOVING CHAPTERS 640 INTRODUCTION, 652 COMPUTER USE, [ Date:
AND 654 SUBPOENAS AND INDEMNIFICATION OF EMPLOYEES June 20, 2024
FROM THE CODIFIED RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GREATER R
CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY Initiator:

Human Resources

ACTION REQUEST:
X Approval [ Review/Comment U Information Only 0O Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will remove Chapters 640 Introduction, 652 Computer Use
and 654 Subpoenas and Indemnification of Employees from the Codified Rules and
Regulations ("Code Book") of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority”).
They are duplicates of Personnel Policies 100, 800 and 800, respectively.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The policies of the Board of Trustees (“Board”) were
codified in 1989, pursuant to Resolution No. 1989-176. The Code Book is undergoing a
comprehensive review and update so that the Code Book will conform to the current structure
and operations of the Authority.

Human Resources provisions are located in three places: (1) the Code Book, which provides
the broad, overarching guidance for the Authority enacted by the Board of Trustees; (2) the
Personnel Policies, which govern day-to-day operations and are approved by the Board; and
(3) the Personnel Procedures, which contain detailed procedures that are not approved by the
Board. The proposed amendment will remove provisions from the Code Book that are
duplicates of Personnel Policies that have previously been approved by the Board.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: Adoption of the resolution will eliminate the duplication of provisions in the
Code Book and the Personnel Policies.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: Does not apply.

ALTERNATIVES: Not adopting this resolution. Not adopting this resolution would leave the
same provisions in both the Code Book and the Personnel Policies.

RECOMMENDATION: This resolution was discussed at the June 11, 2024 Committee of the
Whole meeting and recommended for consideration by the full Board. It is recommended that
this resolution be adopted.

ATTACHMENTS: None.
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

Geferal Manager, Chief Executive-fficer



RESOLUTION NO. 2024-45

REMOVING CHAPTERS 640 INTRODUCTION, 652 COMPUTER USE, AND 654
SUBPOENAS AND INDEMNIFICATION OF EMPLOYEES FROM THE CODIFIED
RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL
TRANSIT AUTHORITY

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. 1989-176, the Board of Trustees ("Board") of the
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Authority") codified the resolutions establishing
its policies; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has conducted a review and determined that Chapters 640
Introduction, 652 Computer Use, and 654 Subpoenas and Indemnification of Employees should
be removed because they duplicate Personnel Policies 100, 800, and 900, respectively.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That Chapters 640 Introduction, 652 Computer Use, and 654 Subpoenas and
Indemnification of Employees are hereby removed from the Codified Rules and Regulations of
the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority.

Section 2. That the Board of Trustees hereby waives the fourteen-day period provided
for in Article XI, Section 2 of the Bylaws.

Section 3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: June 25, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form 100- Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
326 @ STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
2024-46
TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2024 REVENUES AND Date:

APPROPRIATIONS, AS ADOPTED IN RESOLUTION NO. 2023-103, TO | june 20 2024
PROVIDE FOR AN INCREASE IN THE APPROPRIATION FOR THE e
LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000 Initiator: Office of

Management &
Budget

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval 0O Review/Comment [ Information Only (O Other

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

PURPOSE/SCOPE: This action will amend the 2024 Appropriation Budget to increase the
appropriation in the Law Enforcement Fund by $25,000.

DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority
(“Authority”) would like to purchase two Harley Davidson Road King Motorcycles to support law
enforcement activities. The estimated cost is $25,000 which needs to be appropriated by the
Law Enforcement Fund.

PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
AFFIRMATIVE ACTION/DBE BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

POLICY IMPACT: This action is consistent with the policy guidelines for using the Law
Enforcement Fund to make Transit Police related purchases.

ECONOMIC IMPACT: The appropriated amount of $25,000 in the Law Enforcement Fund is
based on an estimate of the price of two Harley Davidson Road King Motorcycles.

ALTERNATIVES: Since the Authority can only use the funds for unbudgeted law enforcement
purposes, the only alternative to appropriating the funds within the Law Enforcement Fund is to
keep the funds on balance for use by Transit Police at another time.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Board approve this resolution amending the
FY 2024 Budget to increase the Law Enforcement Fund.

ATTACHMENTS: None.
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

ral Manager, Chief E




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-46

TO AMEND THE FISCAL YEAR (FY) 2024 REVENUES AND
APPROPRIATIONS, AS ADOPTED IN RESOLUTION NO. 2023-103, TO
PROVIDE FOR AN INCREASE IN THE APPROPRIATION FOR THE LAW
ENFORCEMENT FUND IN THE AMOUNT OF $25,000

WHEREAS, the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority ("Authority”) adopted
Resolution No. 2023-103 on December 19, 2023 making appropriations for the current
expenses and other expenditures for the Authority during Fiscal Year ("FY") 2024, referred to as
the FY 2024 Budget; and

WHEREAS, the FY 2024 Budget appropriated $25,000 for the Law Enforcement Fund:
and

WHEREAS, Authority has funds available in the Law Enforcement Fund and needs to
appropriate an additional $25,000; and

WHEREAS, the Transit Police Department intends to use these funds for unbudgeted
law enforcement purposes to acquire two Harley Davidson Road King Motorcycles to support
law enforcement activities,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That the appropriation for the current expenses and other expenditures of the
Authority, during the period of January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024 (“Fiscal Year
2024"), as set forth in Resolution No. 2023-103 adopted by the Board on December 19, 2023,
are hereby amended as follows:

LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

Current Amended
2024 2024
Appropriation Appropriation
34 TRANSIT POLICE
Law Enforcement Fund $25,000 $50,000

Section 2. That the FY 2024 Budget shall remain unchanged in all other respects.

Section 3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: June 25, 2024

President

Attest:

Secretary-Treasurer



Form @ Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority

100-326 STAFF SUMMARY AND COMMENTS
01-12-22
TITLE/DESCRIPTION: Resolution No.:
2024-47
APPOINTMENT OF TWO MEMBERS TO THE CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT Date:
COMMITTEE June 20, 2024
Initiator:
Board of Trustees

ACTION REQUEST:
Approval O Review/Comment O Information Only O Other

1.0 PURPOSE/SCOPE: This resolution will appoint two new members to the Civilian Oversight
Committee ("COC") of the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority.

2.0 DESCRIPTION/JUSTIFICATION: The COC is intended to give voice to the community and
enhance transparency and accountability through an independent review of public complaints
regarding alleged misconduct by Transit Police employees. Appointment of these two COC
members will fill all remaining vacancies on the COC.

3.0 PROCUREMENT BACKGROUND: Does not apply.
4.0 DBE/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION BACKGROUND: Does not apply.

5.0 POLICY IMPACT: Under Section D(6)(c) of the Operating Procedures of the COC, the Board
of Trustees ("Board") shall fill vacancies on the COC in the same manner as original
appointments to the COC under Section 222.05(b)(1) of the Codified Rules and Regulations of
the Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Code Book").

6.0 ECONOMIC IMPACT: Members of the COC receive unlimited transit privileges during their
service. Members of the COC are also compensated in the amount of one thousand, eight
hundred dollars ($1,800.00) per year, paid at a rate of one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00) per
month. Compensation for COC members is paid from the Secretary/Treasurer — Board of
Trustees department budget.

7.0 ALTERNATIVES: Not adopting this resolution. The COC will not have full membership.

8.0 RECOMMENDATION: The two candidates for appointment to the COC were chosen after an
extensive application and interview process conducted by an Ad Hoc Selection Committee
consisting of 3 Board members, as well as after review and consideration by the whole Board.
It is recommended that the resolution be passed appointing the two members to the vacancies
on the COC,

9.0 ATTACHMENTS: None.
Recommended and certified as appropriate to the

availability of funds, legal form and conformance with
the Procurement requirements.

General Manager, Chief utive Officer




RESOLUTION NO. 2024-47

APPOINTMENT OF TWO MEMBERS TO THE CIVILIAN OVERSIGHT
COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, under Article VI, Section 4 of the Bylaws of the Greater Cleveland Regional
Transit Authority (“Authority”), the Board of Trustees is authorized to establish special advisory
committees; and

WHEREAS, in its efforts to provide greater transparency, to seek community input, and
to improve relationships between the community and the Authority in the modern policing
environment, the Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 2022-82 on August 23, 2022, creating
an independent Civilian Oversight Committee ("COC"); and

WHEREAS, the COC's purpose is to review public complaints filed against the
Authority's Transit Police Department employees; and

WHEREAS, the COC receives, investigates, and makes recommendations for the
resolution of public complaints regarding alleged misconduct by Transit Police employees; and

WHEREAS, COC members receive unlimited transit privileges during their service and
are compensated in the amount of one thousand, eight hundred dollars ($1,800.00) per year,
paid at a rate of one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00) per month; and

WHEREAS, under Section 222.05(b)(1) of the Codified Rules and Regulations of the
Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority (“Code Book”), the Board of Trustees is required
to appoint seven (7) members to serve on the COC; and

WHEREAS, under Section D(6)(c) of the Operating Procedures of the COC, all
vacancies on the COC shall be filled in the same manner as initial appointments under Section
222.05(b)(1) of the Code Book; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees created an Ad Hoc Selection Committee for
interviewing applicants to the COC; and

WHEREAS, the Ad Hoc Selection Committee interviewed applicants for the COC
vacancies and recommended to the Board of Trustees appointment of the following two (2)
candidates to the COC:

Blake, Michael: Michael served time as a Military Police Officer for the United States Army
and dedicated 35 years of his life serving as a firefighter for the City of Cleveland. During
his tenure as a firefighter, Michael worked his way through the ranks from Firefighter, to
Lieutenant, to Captain, and, finally, to Battalion Chief.

England, Jonathan: Jonathan has served in numerous managerial and supervisory roles
over the last 17 years. Jonathan has experience and expertise with safety programs,
policies, and regulations, with a focus on the transportation industry.



Resolution No. 2024-47
Page 2

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Trustees of the Greater
Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cuyahoga County, Ohio:

Section 1. That candidates Michael Blake and Jonathan England shall be appointed as
members of the COC to fill the remainder of the vacant terms expiring December 31, 2025.

Section 2. That the compensation for the COC members shall be paid from the
Secretary/Treasurer - Board of Trustees department budget.

Section 3. That this resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption.

Adopted: June 25, 2024
President

Attest;

Secretary-Treasurer



7 Jo 7 88eyg uoday anuanay

%00'00T Wb L 953'BEL'E $ EPBRLE'EET §  86bWI9TET §  [Z6r’L99) § BISEBL'T 0§ SETSITEZE  § QNN TWHINID - 0IAITITH HEWI TWLOL
Ak W00 TEE TBE'LB5'L TIE'S6E'T IV9'ZER'E {£9:"€09) JER L EL90MT HS%D 40 S328N0S YIHL0 ANV SLNIWISHNSNIEE TYLOL
%00°0 - - - 3 - = - JEY TWEI0AS
SSELD HSE'STT TLEBES TEPGIR ThL'L96 (PT84 TET'EET IFE'6ET S1dE3238 SNOINTIIISIN
50070 - {oze'Te} 0T6"TE = [¥5T'E) ¥52'E s FOINYLSISSY DNLLYHIH0 Teeaaad
SEE'S HIT'BRLE 9E6'TEE'S FOGEST oFa'9L0'L (t0s°€aT) POGEET - [HIEWW TWIO0T "IL9LS TwH3aa) IDNYNILNIVY JALLNIATYY
5850 HAT'EE £TR'6TE 76099 154098 SEL - LT3 [HILWIN TWIOT ‘TEVLS ToH30I) LNINASHNEWIZY LS
BELD {%02'T) =T BL0686 BOE'L96 [9bT"69E) IFT'69E - SANMNTY X¥L INTdOE/ DN
‘HEVD 30 STIEN05 §3HI0 ONYV SINTFSENgNIEE
%901 [36££782) [P #iL"S96'T LI0B0F°T ERS'6E TSETVT SE6'02T INNIATY HIHLO TWLOL
=000 {%ET LR 1222’68} T99'9%T BEE'LL [eo9'TT) TE0'ET LVT HIHLO
¥EED {%p0aT) {885"v0T] 0BL'6¥S 709t (Te#aT) ogs'sL 60479 JINOINI L15343LNI
%010 %SE'ST 98481 00s'3TT BETLET [OEwT) EEF'ST £60'TT FNODINI TV LNIY
%ET'O 502 €} {gze'ad BTLTET D00'SLT - - = SNOISSIFINOD 5537 SLHDIY DNINYN
HEFD {5eER 0%k 1£SE'SEE] 560696 BEL'ELS T00°78 5S6'EL 956'S0T SHOISSTININOT/SNOISSIINGDDMISILEIAQY
ENNIATY 43HI0
HET'TE [268t°0} IPEPZE) 2ST'96T'90T YIS TL9"L0T [BES"SEE] GES'THE'ST [TIEE INNANIYH HWL 35N ANV STTWS TWLOL
WELTE (36820} pe"pEo] BST96T'B0T FIRTLO°0T [BES"9EEN GE9'T6E'RT 00T'950'6T oL IS B SIS
FNNZA3YE XV 350 GNY 53765
HET'DT 56T LE'VEL'E 6¥O"LT60T SZOTP'ET LTT'EET T6T'P0ST SIRLELT SI HIDNISS THLOL
WEET HIE'ET 00Z'SES FISIPS'T FZLTHT'E LITP8T LSE'VER FETLEG ONLIAIL INB0M
WELT HIE'TL GEO'ELE TESIPE'T TIT0ZET (522 F0S) STTP0S . S5%d-N
WEL0 %I9'058 EVE'SER GL5HOT ZEF000'T EQS'9TY FIS'TE LE03ER SOYNVIAYYS LNIANLS
WEET WHYTT £B0'TEE IPEEVE'T BEY'PLTE OTLTIT TET81S TTT'6EL STV LIANNLSS5ve
SEE {865L°TH l6LE"TEd §  8299°0:0% 5 BETVSOO0YT  §  E99MT §  f8c'sig 4§ SpO'E6R g 53UV HSYD
TS3EVS HIDNI5EVd
TWLOL 40 % ADNVHI FINVHI 20T (T4 IDNTHI £T0T P20
FTOT hegpy Ay
3L¥a OL WA HLNOW LNIHYND

ETOZ ‘TE AVIN ONY ¥20T ‘TE AYIN 030N QOIN3d 3HL HO4
QNN TvY3INZD - Y3A HOIYd OL Q38YJINDT Q3AEIIE HSWD 40 LHOd3Y
ALIMOHLNY LISNYYLTYNOIDIY ONYIINAITD ¥3LYIHD JHL




7 10 T aded Uoday anuaisy

WLt LEB'SL9'S S  BBYFI9ZET §  T99'8EE"RIT $  [W69TI) (6T0'sT2'e) ¢ sEr'sITEE & SET'DEESE % aNNd TYHEINID - IAEFITH HSWD TY.LOL
95 66 EL6'STE'B TH9'768°6 699°999"1 (B {098Z6T) ELOTT EEE'EEE HSWD 40 S324N0S Y¥EHLO ONY SLNIWISHNEWEE TY.LOL
= - - = - = - = d¥¥ W33
THE'LBE TRE'L9s 2 - 3P6'6ET BIGBET . S1dFI23Y SNOINYTIISIN
- = = s = = = JOINVLSISSY ONLLYHIA0 TvHIazd
- OFE"9L0'E OF8'9L0°E - - = 2 * [HDLWIA TW20T "L¥LS TrH3034) IDNYRILNDN INLNIATY
AT L {9TE'seel TSL'088 £39°999'T {368L766) 1809'ZEE) LT3 EEEEEE [HDLWIA TYI0T "FEVLS TWHI0EH) INTNISHNEMIZYE 1NvED
- GOE'L96 BOE'L96 = - - = - SANNEZYE X9l INYDOE DN
TH5VD 10 S3JEN0E 43HI0 ONY SINTWISINEgWIEYE
{%69°5E) {Tva'08L) LTO'BOY'T BEAFRTZ [550k"25) {1T2'66T) SE6'08T tT08E INNINIH YIHLO TYLOL
%0 8] {955'5TH] BBE'LL S5 T6F [3605886) {2TT'eh) Lit'T 68536 YIHLD
%049 £E6'LT T09'viri 69951 [s1T°52) {rZ6'0z} BOF'Za EEE'EE IW0DINI LSIYALNI
%96'E EET'S BET'LET SSO°ZET [600°85) 18TE'sT) EBOTT TE#9T JWOINI TWANIY
1RTTEED 16Z6'TIT) DDO'SLT [T fa: 5 = - = SHOISSIINGD 5537 SLHOTH DNIYN
{%ITEE) {zzeseel BEL'ELS 030'658 [ec8E) 1£58's9) 955'S0T ETETLT SHOISSEANMO0/SNOISSIIN0 I DNISLLEIADY
ANNIATY E3H10
3:69°E} (SSE'ETTY) PTE'TLS 10T F99° 6L TIT [sel L bT) \EEZ'ZOE'E) 00195061 EEE'BSE'TE S3I0ISANS DNILYHIO TYLOL
{%69'E) {55B'61T %} PIETL200T BRFTELTIT [EATR A \EET'TOE'E} DOT9S0'ET EEE'BSE'TT ®WLIASN T 53WS
ENNZASE XVL 35T OGNV 53705
WIT0T DIEDSE'E SZO'ZFI'EL 599°T62"TE WIT T SBO'GLE BIPLELT EEE'BSE'T SIS HIGNISEWd TYLOL
%LG'ST PILTRS VIL'THTE DO000S'T WEYEE ET LT FET'L99 000008 SNLLIHIIL TNUBOW
HTTELT 996" L0ET TOT0EEL SELTIOT = |6ER'Z0E) - GEFTOZ 55¥d-N
%20°00T TZF'00S ZTF000°T DO000S WEOHEE LTO'BEE LTOBEY 00000t SOYWITIVS LNIANLS
HEE'S 6¥9'091 GBIV RLT'E OBL'EE0'E WL 90F'9ET TETGEL 95L709 53195 L3HIIL/S5vd
15%07T°9) {T08'D8zE S BBE'SO0Ot 0§ OB9'S9TY  § HEYY LOB'6E % Gr0'E6g S BET'ESE 5 SIWV4 HSVD
FTHVI BIDNISSHd
FINTIHTAS JINWTHYN ALY 139an8 FINTIHTA JINVIETN THNLIV 139008
3LY0 0L ¥¥3A HLNOW LNIHEND

YTOT ‘TE AVIN 030N3 A01H3d IHL HO4
QNN TYHINID - 139019 0L J34VJINDD a3AI333Y HSYD 4O LHOd43d
ALIHOHLNY LISNVHL TYNOIDIY ONYTIIAIID HILVIUD JHL




lo6002) WSO 8.1'GES'DELS
l3669°€) {segr ol FLE'LLSL0LS
(% L60) a2 o) £LL'G1g'80S
W0ZT {300} SZ6'E55'89%
[3%2E F) {2erg70) SEE'FBLTRS
(9%82°¢) {304°L) OLE'LEL'LES
IONVIEVA  TONVHD MLV
1S3 % aLh % aLlAszoz ala
vZ0Z  SNSHANPTOT ¥ZOZ

ZOO'0SLVELS
GEOLBLLELS
OgE'ECP GBS
€00°6L0°L95
0L9°9LLFFS
LSE'BSEEES
ETETTICE]

QLA
A

LIE'EFE'DELS  EST'Z0L'TELS
B5L°961°B0LS  BTE'ETO'LOLS
GLS'EOR'BRS  LbE'vre'ZES
EPPPG5'098 Z28'FOC'FIS
BFS'GO0'ERS  LBL'ERS'OFE

5 LFELES £51'FRS'0ES

TYNLIY TWNLDY
aia aLa
£Z0Z TT0T

%09 %405
(3L P L) (ot L)
(302 0L} L]
%HOE5L W%LLD
(oeBE gl %4970
(a9z°5) {=2a0L 1)

ETCITINEE] FONYHD

ATHLMOW $¥202 % HINOW
SNSHAA IWNLIY €202

ATHLNGW SNSHIAN
¥Z0T ¥zoe

BLL'GER'OELS

0S5
0%
0s
0%
0%
0s
FO5'EOLEZS
00L'950'6LS
Q8L L20"0ES
£BS'60.L°CES
SES'T09' LS
oLg'Lelzs

TMLOY
LA

¥Z0Z INNM HONOYHL S1dI303Y TvNL1ov
STXVYL ISN ANV STTIVS

ALFOHLNY LISNVHL TYNOIDIH ANYISATTO HILVYIHD

DIBLLNSS 207 UBLR 13m0 (F22'FLE'ES) %iF T
[En3ay €202 veys Jaubiy (10r2658) 95K

QLA

slewnsa zpg aunr uey) taybiy 1e9's08%) %09E
[eniay €20z aunr el seybiy (L5 'aLL'LE) %L0'S

000°00E"892E
EEE'BSE'EES
EEE'BSE TS
CEC'BSE'EES
EEE'BSE'ETS
EEE'ASEZES
EEE'BSE'ELS
EEE'BSE'EES
EEEASE'EES
EEE'BSE'ETS
EEE'BSE'LTS
EEE'ASE'ZES
LEE'BSE'EES

JLVRILS3
FZoT

ELL'LLE'10ZS

LLE'BLS'EES
096'818'LES
SLE'TER'LES
B5F LEF'EES
LE5'gLE'EES
LFE'CEZ'0ES
ELE'LPO'ZES
BES'ZEL'ELS
£I0'B0E'0ES
¥58'805'5ES
SO6'LGF LTS
ZBS' LIRS LES

INNLDY
£z0Z

Jauoy

Alewwing

SOE'FSE'PSTS ILOL
898's5. ‘228 Y3Iaw3oza
GRE'ZZ0'LES HIBWIAON
SES'F0S'ZES HIEF0L20
EFE'SLL'0ES YIBWI LIS
LOL'PO0'ZES Lsnany
06L'sPZ'ZES AN
YEF'SLOTES el
ZBS'6LL'BLE Ao
SEF'ELF'ELS Tiddy
LPO'LEE'EEE HIHYW
¥E0'6G9'6LS AdvnEaa
LSL'FBR'0TS AETINYT

TALOV [ELEREE]
ZT0T HLMOW



005 LEZ 00008 000'008" 0EL S3ILRHNI3S JCLTTH DWIHA SEDTILLIL  EEOTILLL
00's 661 BLT'GLL 000'000°S gL S3ILENIZS dOLTIH DWTHA FEOCIALIZL  ETOTIILEL
kLG Sis £L'L 0OS' 86" L ETA SMWI02IN 1341LS JWIH4 GE0ZrBZr0L  ZTTOZTIGEOL
Sb0'S FLG £ESE 0Z6'LLD'T el SAEI02IN T1341LS FIHS STOE/LEMOL  ETOTILEMDL
Wr0'S BOE EER'S GOR'CEL') 168 SAYI02IN T341LS JWHL SEDEMWE  ETODEFTiOL
0T+ e EER'GE 000'000's 580k SAKI02IN 1341LS aIH4 SZ0CI0Efs  ZTOZTMEG
00 bat 0o0°sse (00'000'SE G601 SNFI0DIN 13JILS HH SE0EreEre  ZE0EI0Ers
WEE'E G4E 05%'9LE 000'000'SE S804 SMWI0MN T341LS a7H4 SE0CILES EC0ErLEM
%90 E¥E L39°0% OL1'LEB'S £801 SANI00IN T34ILS JNHA SE0CIELG  ETOEIPES
B00°E 14 BElLe G2 L86'Y 80k SOVI00IN 1341LS 244 SEOCNOHE  ZE0EfrLIE
YobL b BE BLO°L SZLPPE'D a¥c SN0 T341LS B1H4 PEQC/BES  ELOTIRER
5P'G € - 5 FIBEZIE'OS % £ QIHO JO JLVLS OHO HYLS-HILYW TWO0T  F20EMIS  ¥RZOEMESS
ANNd HOLYIN 19007
EL'E GER'LLT 3 ONNA INIFWIDHOSNI MYT TYLOL
YaGES £ = 3 BT LS H £ QIHO 40 JLvLS QIHO YYLS PEOTIEID  FEOTILESS
Sed6°L £ = § E90'9ET § £ JdIIMNS-HNYE ATH H33 A3 FEOEIEID  ¥EQE/ILEIS ONNd LNISINIDHUCINT MYT
3S#°S = 3 0SF'LES's 3 OMNNd IDNYHNSHI TYL0L
364678 £ - OF0'E g HNYE AFH H33 A3 LAV R B A EA R
peiioa £ - 3 QL¥'vES'E g £ QIHO 40 JLvis OIHO "YLS VEDZIEID  vE0T/LEIG
ANMd IDNYHNSHI
SeBF L 052'ZE 8 LRLDLEPE % QNN TVEINID TYLOL
Sell £ - B2 FBS'G £ HNYE ATH o3 AT PEOCIE  FEOTILEIS
Sedb v £ = ZO6 FEf £ ANYE NOLDNLLNNH INNOIO0Y XYL SIS PEOQTED  PE0CILEIS
LG £ LE¥ LFD £ HNYE DN INNO20Y AOQLSND INd PEOZES  FEOZIIESG
llE £ - 090°EZE £ HNYE AZH QNN ALINLDY SIAOTDNS vEOZEIS  YEOS/LES
S5 g 0BLPEE' L £ CIHO 40 J1vis OIHO HY LS FEOZIER  FEOEILESG
%00°g DZE 05L's 000" CO0'E S60F SMYI0DIN 134118 BIH4 SE0ZETY  EZOO0ZIZEY
02 L e 00s'zZL 000" 000'E G801 SNYI00IN 134ILS #1H4 SE0ZILEL  ZEOTILEIL
YodG b € - 5 652°58 b3 £ HNWH ATH LAWK AZA-LOOW INYHOWIW  vZ0TEI9  202/LESS aNNd TYEIN3D
BeLB = 3 LST'LiY'S $ aNNd LNIWTHLLIY ONOE TW.LOL
lGw E = 1 LETLIY'S g £ HNYE NOLONLLNMH L1THLIN ASNOW VEOZIEID  ¥E0E/ILE/S QNN LNIW3YILTY ONDE
Q7314 ALMHNLYIY  LSIHILNI IVdIONIEd SAVO NOLLLILSMI ANIWNELSNI 3Lva 21va annd
IDVHIAY OLSAWA O03ndooy IVLOL WdaL ALRNLYIW 3SYHOUN

g jo| abeg

JOVHIANY

¥E0Z 'LE AW 4O SY
SINIFWISIANI AHNSYIHL 40 AMOLNIANI
ALHOHLNY LUSNVHL TVNOIDZIY ONYIZATTD U31v3u0



Yeb¥ P

66 000'D6E0'Z S L99'GGE LAE § SANNL TV TVLOL ONYHD
%SEE ] 056'6L0'99L S ann4 IAE3ISIY TYLOL
Twsrs ¢ - 506 ECTBL £ OIHO 40 3LV1S OIHO Y¥LS PEOZICIS  YEOZILESS
%L E - 9Lz Loy £ ANYE ATH Y03 AN VZOZIEIG  PEOZLES
%0bG 0Lz  054°LLL 000'000'S 755 SNYI0JIN T3S DWTHA YEOZILTITL  CTOTITTIS
%BE'S L EBE'EE 000'000'S §50L  SILIMKNDIIS JOLTIH NTHA SZOZIRLS  EZOE/OLG
%009 bt EEE'SKL 000"000'0L SEOL SNI02IN T341LS giH4 SZoZrae £Z0T/I9vE
Y LEG £LZ  GZO'GEL 000'000'0% L. SINUHENIIS JOLTIH DNTHA SZOZIRZIE  ETOLBLIT
%805 ELE  GEL'SY 000°000'S €L S3AILIEND3S dOLTIH OWFHA STOZIEE/E  CEOTBTIT
WELG ESF  OLG'99 000°000'S L6 SMYI0DIN T34ILS M4 STOZILZE  EEOBILER
W%EE'S SEE ELE'EE 000'000'S £00L SMVIO0IN 134118 8044 SEOZMLMLL  EEOZLMWE
%ED'S 8z GLE'1E LEG'2E6 FIS  SOYTI00IN 134118 g1H4 YEOZ/BZIO  EZOZSLE
%EL'G 509 OLP'BS 000°'000°S SEOL SOYI00IN 134118 OWTHA 9EOTILTIL  ETOEILTIL
%340 g9L  Z50'S BOG'SEE'F §60L SIYI00IN 124115 J49 Wy AMNSYIHL SN PEOZSHLE  LZ0ZISHLE
WEE'E ISE p0G'LL 000°000°S SEOL SNVI0DIN 134118 49 wod g1H4 SEOZELS  ZZOETIS
%960 ZhL  ¥EOEE CRLFEE'Y SEOE SMYIODIN 134118 49 woy g4 YEOTIGIZL  LEOZISIZL
WGLE 68 BLF B 000'000°S €9  S3ILIMNO3IS JOLTIH g1H4 ¥ZOTIITI0  ZEZOZ/OLIB
WOE' 1BF  gEESE 000'000°S SBOL SOWIDOIN T341LS g1H4 SZOZIOEG  ZZOZMEI6
%05'E GRE GLE'RL 000'000°s G601 SNYTICDIN 1331LS a1H4 CZOCIDES 220200819
HES'E gLE LG 000'000°S $60L SNYICOIN T3S g1H4 STOZLIY  ZZOZIFWY
annd IaYas3y
WbLT gLe'czL  § 88L'B0OFL & aNn4 TVLIdYD Y1 Y10l
WELT rdit S AT I TEIN] 5601 SMNYIO0IN 13LLS g7H4 SEOZILEIS  ZTOZILEIS
*EE | ILL 95L's GLE'SHE'E £LG SNYIOOIN 134LLS aH- YZOZISEIE  TCORISEIE
WLE b £ - $ 9ZL'SESF 0§ £ HNYE AT H03 ATH YZOLIEID  PZOZILEMG ONMd TYLIdYD VLY
WEF'G - $ goLvEr'E  § QNN NOISHId TW.LOL
WEFG E - TEGLLE L 3 OIHO 20 31V1S OIHO H¥1S VZOTIS  YZOZILEIS
%d6'L E - $ YA 5 e WNYE ATH HO3 ATM YZOZIEI  PEOTILEIS annd NOISN3d
YOE' S06°6L0'L & BLL'6ES'DOL & QNN HOLYW TY207 TWLOL
Wlb | E - 198 E0 E MNYE AT HO3 ATHNISYE HOLYD  ¥E02IE/9  PROE/LES
Wlb | E - BB Lo £ WNYE ATH HIT-INYHD YZOZIEID  FEOEMLLIS
Wl6 | E - BOZ'6I9'L £ dIIMS-HNYE ATH HOZ ATHHILYW WOOT  FE0CES  PEOZAES
Wll'G £ - 005'Z5 1L £ HMNYE ONd LINNODOW AQCLSND ONd  ¥Z02/EI9  ¥ZOZILESS
LG50 TEL  0O5L 000'000'E 5601 SN¥I0DIN 1341LS gTHS ¥ZOZIOEMS  LZOZI0EME
%50 ek 058 0O0'000'E S60L SNYIODIN 134LLS gH4 VZOZIOEE  LZOZIOESS
WEFD 8 gov'L 000'000's SE0L SNYI0DIN T3ILS 21+ VZOZIOZ/E  LZOZ/0EIE
%00'g vRO L09'LL 000'000'S SE01 SMYI0DIN 1341LS g1H4 9ZOZINE  EZOTIWE
%an's €T 6IZ'SE 000'000'S 8L SIALENOIS dOLTIH DWTHA SZOZIGZT  ETOZIREIE
HEL'S €0k  GLE'EEL 000'000°0L 0LG SNYI0OIN T34ILS 1M SZOZILER  EZOZLEIT
WEE'S SES  ELE'EE 000'000'S £00L SNYIODIN 1341LS 8044 STOZILLILL  ETOZLLIE WOD-aNN4 HOLYIW T¥201
073 ALIENIVIN 1S3E3IM I¥dIONIEd  SAvO NOILALIISNI LNIWMELSNI aiva alva awn4
IDVHIAY OLSAVO a3NHIoV IVLOL Wa3L ALIENLYIN 3SYHOUN
IOVHIAY
¥Z0Z “LE AV 4O SY

Z Jog albeq

SLNIWLSIANI AHNSYIHL 40 AHOLNIANI
ALIHOHLOY LISNVYL T¥NOID3Y ONYI3ATTD ¥3LVIHD



CIE' LSS

LSZ'Lip'ss
JusEENey pucg
0S+'9LP'6 STL'GEL'S $ | 0DD'S66'L STLOPL § | szL'ops s - § szl'owr $ 0D0'sog'oe S
000'#5E") O0S'62E"L 000's0L"L 00522 005" FZE - DOS'¥EZ 000°0858'8 )
COD'BES' L 005'g5E'L 000'SLE"L 0GS' HpL 005" kL = [¥al-pR 000°088's
O5L 06Ty Ci8'061 'Y O0DD'SRE"E SLB'S0E GL8'G0E = 58'50€ 0D0'SEZ'ZL
0OL LED'L 058’354 5 | oo0'0BE'L 05889 § | ose'ag 5 - £ 05ERY £ O0O00'0ER'E 3
i PZOTIMTL PZOTILE ) PZOZIHTE FZOZILD FEOZILG FZOLIHG EZOZILIZTH
Juaukasnbay nuawainbay Paefey egefed Auawanbay j2|qefed rAaefed Gupuesing
1930 |ejoL 0BG 1930 fedizung Isaaau] AIIBS 1930 jediaupd 1533y [ed|oupd 230

FZ0Z 'LE AYIN H0 SY

SNLYLS ONY 3TNAIHIS IJAYIS La3a
ALEHOHLOY LISNYYL TVYNOIDIH aNY1IATTD H3lvauHD

OEDE 320
LT0E 220
SZOE 930
5202 '93g

ajeq
Rumey
|euld

pannbay apisy 128 Kyuow

(¥Z02 40} ApiSY Jo5] aouejeg Jualng

Spucg [EjoL
"Way e L SIIES-GLOE SaLag
‘hay XE | S3[ES-GLOE SAURT
‘hay XE] $3BS-GLOZ saALRSg
Sy XB ) SHES-YRLOZ SAUsg

spuog



plaLs, feg ) pung Kauop Aansesd] g s[enba pia 1esiep &

‘sjtg Aunseal | yjuow g Joj spiaid usjeanba vodned sberane Buinop &

%30 HE00 Yol L0 Hea0- XIaANI (43aNN) HIAD STIZNA IDVHIAY VLY
FaSE' ¥ $b0'S WGE ¥ pEE'LLO0EL  $  o00'BLE'ELE & FoBL'E hiE'S el GET'ETE'L ¢ oEe'rsL'vac g 310 0L dv3h
$SES WEF'S S92 ¥ L09'0g8"L £ET'EGL'LIE HIBWII3a
GalE'G TR UTA R DLL'EBL'L BFLLLY'ERE HIEWINON
f TAAY HEFS TEFF IrL'0E9'E S04 LPOSLE H380100
foles BES Tl P ¥EG'LLE'L 50" 6% LEE H3IEWI L3S
BTG S0E°5 YBE ¥ EOF'BLIG'E 09692 ZRE snony
Wkl'S %615 FoBE ¥ 00962’ L LEL'E59'E8E ATnr
Y lB¥ %505 WOE ¥EQ'A9LL TLZ'LBE'EBE annr
6w HEE Y HalE ¥ EPY'ELF'L BE 656 ERE LT T4 b GE6'9ZF L ¥81'6¥1"0BE AN
b Ti e T4 bl FEL'BEY'} S92'662'08E HlES HTr'S Sl LS0'9BE"L G6L¥'G06'SEE Tddy
Hbe' Yebdt Yll't LZT'EPY'L BLS LBE'BLE HEILG WEE'S 0S¥ G65¥'6¥E L £L6'005'SEE HIEWI
REby TelG 96T BEZE'SEO'L EET'TIT'CLE %815 $CE'S WEFP LET'SLE"E LIE'9EE 0RE AdYNYE3S
HELw bt HELE FELERO'L S BSE'0DO'ELE S %ZLS 20E°6 SbE ¥ BEF'SELL § ®v0'808'SHE 3 AUYNMYT
# 0734 #a73IA LRETRE Q3NYY3 JONYIVE #A73IA #a73lA (WREIER QaNdY3a J2NYIVE HLNOW
LTI OHYANYLS  39VHIAY 1S3HALNI JOVHIAY LHWAINOW QUYONYLS DVHINY LSIHILNI SDVYIAY
£TOT rzoz

¥Z0Z ‘1L AYIN HONOYHL 3190 0L ¥v3A

JONVINEOSd3d LNIWLSIANI 40 AHYINNNS
ALEHOHLNY LISNVHL TVNOIOTHE ANYIIAITD H31¥34D



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
AS OF MAY 31, 2024

BOND RETIREMENT FUND

HUNTINGTON MONEY MARKET $ 19,356.64
TOTAL MAY 5 19,356.64
2024 YEAR TO DATE 57,612.30
2023 YEAR TO DATE 91,048.46
GENERAL FUND
HUNTINGTON-SALES TAX ACCOUNT $ 10,144.63
~ STAROHIO 30,912.55
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 16,225.35
PNC CUSTODY ACCOUNT 4,172.84
MERCHANT ACCOUNT-KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 423.58
TOTAL MAY 5 51,676.95
2024 YEAR TO DATE 442,081.18
2023 YEAR TO DATE 549,190,31
INSURANCE FUND
STAROHIO 5 39,727.02
TOTAL MAY 5 39,727.02
2024 YEAR TO DATE 176,020.12
2023 YEAR TO DATE 10207217
LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 5 169,67
STAROHIO 235.70
TOTAL MAY 5 405 57
2024 YEAR TO DATE 214261
2023 YEAR TO DATE 3,056.73
LOCAL MATCH FUND
STAROHIO-LOCAL MATCH $ 250,096.31
FHLMC 152,500.00
FFCB 133,250.00
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 3,323.37
TOTAL MAY B 548,160.68
2024 YEAR TO DATE 2,640,755.34
2023 YEAR TO DATE 1,724,341.94
PENSION FUND
STARCHIO § 6,522.36
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 12.79
TOTAL MAY s 6,535.15
2024 YEAR TO DATE 31,050 52
2023 YEAR TO DATE 26,232.94
EMPLOYEE ACTIVITY AGGOUNT
KEY BANK MONEY MARKET $ 520,73
TOTAL MAY 5 529.73
2024 YEAR TO DATE 2,520.21
2023 YEAR TO DATE 94.10
RTA CARITAL FUND
KEY BANK SWEEP ACCOUNT 7,900.97
TOTAL MAY B 7,909.97
2024 YEAR TO DATE 115,520.08
2023 YEAR TO DATE 111,215.71

Page 1 of 2



GREATER CLEVELAND REGIONAL TRANSIT AUTHORITY
REPORT ON INVESTMENT EARNINGS (CASH BASIS)
AS OF MAY 31, 2024

RESERVE FUND

STARCHIO 5 366,350.53
US TREASURY NOTE 18,750.00
FHLMC 134,375.00
FHLE 81,250.00
FFCB 133,250.00
KEY BANK SWEEE ACCOUNT 108.12
TOTAL MAY g 734,263.65
2024 YEAR TO DATE 2.860,151.92
2023 YEAR TO DATE 1,571,520.62
TOTAL ALL FUNDS
MAY 2024 s 1,418,796.36
2024 YEAR TO DATE 5 6,328,964.28
2023 YEAR TO DATE 3 4,178,772.98
2024 YEAR
MAY TO DATE
INTEREST RECEIVED (CASH BASIS) 3 1,418,796.36 3 G,328,964.28
ACCRUED INTEREST:
BEGINNING: (2,081,801.75) (1,295,725.00)
ENDING 2,080,000.00 2,090,000.00
TOTAL INTEREST INCOME EARNED 5 1,426,994.61 5 7,123,239.28
AVERAGE INVESTMENT BALANGE (COST BASIS): s 380,149,184 5 384,754,220
AVERAGE YIELD ON INVESTMENTS: 4.49% 4.48%

Page 2 of 2



661 i1l Y%00°00k £L5'697'LBE  § 199'sse'LBE  §
09 %¥FEE SebPES 000'S0B'E02 8bL'LBL'E0E
£ YolB'L YaE¥ ¥ S¥e'l6R'OL SPe'/68'9)L
£ HeS¥ S %61 0% B8LPLZ'ES) 68L%L2'EG)
£ Yol L %800 £99'9Z2 299'9ge
£ Y88 ¥ %88 L gLe'ssl's poLle'sal's
ALIMNLYIA aTdiA IYLOL ANNOWY AVdIONIHd
JOVHIANY JOVHIAY 40 LNITH3d 30vd

]

¥Z0Z ‘LE AVIN SV
01704140d LNIWISIANI 40 NOILISOdINGD

Ol|0JHOd JUBLIISBAL] B30
SaINIES JUSLILIBADS ‘ST
Wwnosoy sy Jpass sbuiuieg
oIyQ Jelg
Uno2ay daamg yueg Ay
UNO20Y Jayiep Asuoly
JuawIngsu|



UOIBILIOJU| [EUDIPPE 1O}
08-0Z0T ‘DN USIIN|OSEY S331504) JO PI2OR PUR b0 2ANDA00JY SAENSIINLDY ‘(104 el L) AJoyIny Jsues] [euciSay puej@ss)d 120820 S §0 Suonejndsy pue sSiny PayIpen auyl jo 05 Jajdeys o) Jeja) a5esly

TTOT '£T Yuey patep A3uUy Juzug *Y 01 uosupdg AOSIADY JEISUDISSILWO] ST 010
S0-TTOZ J2quwiny uouIdQ UoISSILLLIST SHYIT Y0
0TOT ‘9 ABW pRIRp (siteyyy 18837 - WSa) paojuRg Sury 1Auays o] uojuid( AJCSINDY J4BIS UDISSILILIOT) SHUIT oIYD
T-FZT0-3NI-E00T J3QUINMY WoIdD [BUWE0JU] UTISSILLIWIOT $IIYIF 00
(3} pue [Qle0 ZOT sUCNIEs Apo]) Paskay oIyg
Ynm Foueduwo bl 30 03 SEREMPUY Bjgesndde Joy papimosd Susag St UoTIBLIOI S

210N
adpay |and yueg suseH Qg
Jeqsiday puog UD{|2I Ji0) Map Jo jueq
SUBUASAAUOIY0 WY LS
NEMTTVE T
WUNO0Y Xe| SIES PUE JUSWEINAY puog ¥UEg volBununy
JUNO30Y MOIIST Pl Yy
PUED JIP3ID PUE JUNDITY [BIPOLSND Hueg Jnd
SaMMEs Sujueg uiegy yueg Aoy

diysuone)al o aniep uoRnIsU [BRUBLLY HUEg

. YZOT ‘TE Ael o sy
sdiysunije|ay [eloueuly pue Suiyueg
Ruoyinyg ysues) |euciBay pueRAI|) JajERID



	Meeting Notice
	COW Agenda
	Board Meeting Agenda
	Minutes
	Reso 2024-42
	Reso 2024-43
	Reso 2024-44
	Reso 2024-45
	Reso 2024-46
	Reso 2024-47
	Secretary-Treasurer's Report

